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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

# e ————

From: Lucas Lee <lucas lee@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 July, 2018 2:29 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SFR118D (01 ; CAI - SNM18D03624C02)
and SLMN2046F (TP : LKK REF - CCA/CTI1B013381/Aea3) on 20/07/2018

Attachments: leeSZ_SNM18D03624C01-5FR11ED-

LKKDirectSettlementAccidentLtr CLCR95.424 pdf, MSNH18094159-5FR118D.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: HMEK

Dear 5irs,
Kindly refer to the above attachment.

Case Handler: Elaine Cheong

Lucas Lee

Claims Department (Maotor)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079309
Direct (65) 6389 6181

Fax (65) 6222 7175/6224 7478

Email: lucas. lee@sg.cntaiping.com

Website: www, sg.cntaiping.com

ANNILVFRSARY
In Singapare vince 1938

Disclaimer ;

This message is confidential; its contents do not constiture a commimment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Fre. Lid. except
where provided for in o written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If vou are not the intended recipient of the message,
please notifv the sender immediarely.

From: Mei Kwan [LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July, 2018 8:18 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Ce: Lucas Lee: Elaine Cheong: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Joy Irene (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SFR118D (Ol : CAl - TBA) and SLN2046P (TP : LKK REF -
CCB/CTI180132381/Aea3) on 20/07/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
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CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD
CHINA TAIPING ]
3 Anstn Aoad #18.00 Soringesl Towsr Singapons 07606

Tel G388 6111 Fax: G222 1033
Waehigshe: w5 Crbmiping com
Co. Rng. Mo 200008184F

Our Reference: SNM18D03624/C01/8
Date . 25 JULY 2018 via Ordinary & Registered Mail

CHUA BAN YONG
16 BEGONIA DRIVE
HOCK SWEE HILL
SINGAPORE 809874

Dear Sir/ Madam
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFR118D AND SLN2046F ON 20 JULY 2018
ALONG ANG MO KIO AVE 3 TOWARDS CTE

\We refer to the abovementioned accident.

Please be advised that the third party vehicle, SLN2046P , is filing a third party property
claim against your vehicle.

We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd, to administer the said claim on our behalf
and they will contact you for more information about the accident.

Kindly render your assistance and co-operation accordingly.

Yours truly,
Claims Depariment

(This is a computer generated letter and no signature is required.)

CC : LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Atin : ASHER

Ref : CCBCTI8013381/AEAS
Contact No ;. 68418051

via Email ©  ASHER@LKKAUTO.COM

CC : Agent - (AND420A) - INXPRESS INSURANCE AGENCY PTE LTD

FO1/LKKDS-2013



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

1 of

» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owmer 1D Type:
Owiner 1D

Wehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vihicle to be Exported
Intended De-registration Date
Wehicle Make

Wehicle Madel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year

Engine Mo,

Chassis Mo

Maximum Powear Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Jul 2018

hitps://vrllta.gov.sg lta'vrl action enquircRebateByPublicBe foreDe...

Singapore NRIC
4201E

SLNZD4&P

Mo

20 Jul 2018
TOYOTA

HARRIER ELEGAMCE 2.0CNT
Silver

2016

3ZRB919761
Z5Us00093059
111.0kW (148 bhp)
$27.953.00

26 Apr2017

26 Apr 2017

0

$31,135.00

Yes
25 Apr 2027
$23.351.00

25 Apr 2027

E - Open Category
10

%51,000.00
£44,3463.00
£67,714.00

OK

20/7/2018, 1:56 PM
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CNI zk Ul O'\/I OTI\ E

SM_AUTOMOTIVE@H DTP.-U'-.IL COM

Blk 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 =

#01-43

Singapore 417883 pavis

Accident date: 20/07/2018
Estimated repair cost for vehicle no: SLN2046P TOYOTA HARRIER ELEGANCE 2.0 A "1

¢ ClHL

20/07/2018

S/N QTY ITEMS U/PRICE AMOUNT

1 1  RearBootlid "Disaded $1,718.45 -

2 2 Rear Boot Lid Hinge e $182.10 $364.20 *

3 2  Rear Boot Lid Shock Absorber .| ri $374.45 $748.90 «

4 1  Rear Boot Lid Emblem Logo 7, $61.10%

5 1 Rear Boot Lid Harrier Logo < $79.90

6 1  Rear Boot Lid Number Plate L $50.00 ~

7 2 Rear Boot Lid Number Plate Lamp -~ 4 $83.10 $166.20 ©

8 1  Rear Boot Lid Centre Moulding 7 . $972.85 «

9 1  Rear Boot Lid Top Cover AR $378.25 4
10 2 Rear Boot Lid Side Reflector (e loe/ $242.20 5484.40 e
11 1  Rear Boot Lid Inner Lock o 2 558130 /i
12 1  Rear Boot Lid Inner Lock Cover  »# rie $377.45 »

13 1  Rear Boot Lid Inner Rubber (% $374.45 <

14 1 Rear Boot Lid Inner Trim Board 0cl—¢ $581.90 ~

15 1  Rear Boot Lid Inner Side Handle Cover 1+ » $278.40

16 1  Rear Boot Lid Windscreen Seal  ~. $125.00

17 2 Rear Boot Lid Windscreen Side Moulding /¢ $282.00 $564.00

18 1  Rear Boot Lid Camera Wﬂ“‘"‘"—'—yﬂg $550.00-¢ ~ ity
19 2 RearTaillamp (et $561.60  $1,123.20 ©
20 2 Rear Tail Lamp Panel P s $587.20 $1,174.40

21 2  Rear Tail Lamp Lower Bracket ' ™~ $132.10 $264.20~

22 8  Rear Tail Lamp Clip NN~ $8.00 $64-00 -~
23 1 Rear Bumper ‘3& - $1,218.45 —

24 8  Rear BumperClip s $6.50 $52.00 =7
25 2 Rear Bumper Side Retainer ni $131.35 $262.70 ©
26 1 Rear Bumper Lower Spoiler "¢ waed §56130— ¢
27 2 Rear Bumper Lower Spoiler Side Reflector +*/r* $141.40 $282.80 ~

28 1 Rear Bumper Inner Sponge  (cclied $182.10 —




29 2 Rear Bumper Mud Shield ¢ $174.45 $348.90

30 8  Rear Bumper Mud Shield Clip ~ ©* 56.50 $52.00 ¥

31 1  Rear Bumper Reverse Sensor 'J:-n.----lgz,é - 5380-00 3*“_"'” *)

32 1 Rear End Panel Ditacted g $781.90 -

33 1 Rear End Panel Top Garnish D¢ {/s.ed $347.45 ~

34 1 Rear End Panel Lock Sensor  #f réer $180.00~

35 1 Rear Spare Tyre Panel gl $972.45

36 1  Rear Spare Tyre Panel L/H Spanner Box 7 . </, /| $381.90 7

37 1 Rear Spare Tyre Panel R/H Spanner Box - $381.90 7

38 1  Rear Spare Tyre Panel Top Cover Outer tmed $561.85

39 1 Rear Spare Tyre Panel Top Cover Inner e almed $379.40 -

40 1 Rear Spare Tyre Panel Trim  #lsf r-8n $561.10

41 1  Rear L/HFender 7 $970.10 ¥

42 1 Rear L/H Fender Air Duct Dl—d 5170.45

43 1 Rear L/H Fender Glass Assy ~ */f new $561.60 ~

44 > Rear Fender Inner Trim Board D¢ foreed - $781.90 $1.563.80 < 2907

45 1  Rear Exhaust 5ot $731.35 ~

46 1 Rear Centre Exhaust % $1,281.90 x

47 2 Rear Exhaust Mounting I| 'f““ S69.90 $139.80 ~

48 1 Rear Exhaust Chrome Pipe~ $278.30 7

49 1  Rear Exhaust Aluminium Cover =% 4 $181.30 %
Subtotal:- 524,845.15

12076 10 SN Boo

4go1 0]



Labour charges

To remove & refit cushion

To remove & refit roof linning

To remove & refit boot lid camera & windscreen camera
To remove & refit reverse sensor

To remove & refit L/H fender glass

Gum

To remove & refit rear windscreen

Gum

To remove & refit petrol tank

To remove & refit rear & centre exhaust
To check wiring

Towing fee

Tuff kote

Panel beating

Spray painting

LKK Auto Caneuir
oS0 Lonsultants hence notif

rhf: Repairer of tha foll :

op,g-!_.;l.. B a g
* Third party « .-.- .....
* No lliegal o
* Supplamen

19 Subject to

Acknowledged by Ransi
Signature:
Date:

Sz}uaﬁ" Sv

$380.00
$10000
$100.00
$40.00
$150:00 |”
$50.00 |
$280.00
$380.00 7~
3160 $100.00

$100.00 -~

43500700 /$UL

523&/@ ,2'_"

Subtotal:- $8,790.00

Total:- $33,639.15

4 126670]
[0f)—~
LoV

.H'j‘%k' 10V II-

.I_.
N

5



Assignment

To: SM Automotive (Workshop)

T , . N % o
In consideration for your agreement to repair my motor vehicle registration no. (N2 Ok

and to defer demanding for payment of the cost of repair, Uwe the undersigned do hereby
irrevocably assign absolutely to you all the proceeds of my/our ¢laim(s) including damages, interest,
costs and expenses (including legal costs / disbursements payable on a party and party basis which
are to be paid to the parties so entitled including solicitors, vehicle appraisers and other experts /

consultants).

I'We further confirm that payment to you only or to any person authorised by you to receive
payment shall constitute a good and effectual discharge of the obligations by any party of the

aforesaid proceeds of my/our claim(s).
[/We authorise you expressly to give notice of this assignment to the party concerned.
I/'We confirm that by this assignment, I/'we shall not be entitled in law to receive any payment. Ifa

cheque is sent to mefus, I'we shall return same to the sender as l/'we am/are precluded from

accepting any payment.

\
Dated this JU ~\ day of O} 20 } g
\\
Signature : -fr-&d""-'

E ]

Mame : \ UflﬂW? an TMUV]Q
ID No. : 0)12%Y20) E

Address :
i
. 4 -
Witness Signature : \? :
Witness Name l_\t(.M‘_Lil.L‘l_
Witness ID ;

Witness Address




' B P4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
;_‘r; :‘. ; 51 Ui Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Req. Np: 198607198R GST Req. No. 18-8607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD Ref : CCB/CTI18013381/Aeadn2
P RINGLEAF TOWERSINGAPORE 079909 e ik ” mwmmmmm
Code : CTI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SFR 118D Veh. Inspected SLN 2046P
Policy No. DMPCSMN3D09171801 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SNM18D03624C02 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 20/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAHARRIER c.c 1986
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. ZSUB00093099 Colour SILVER
Odometer 33441 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [225/65 R17 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/65 R17 MICHELIN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/65R17 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/85R17 MICHELIN & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  20/07/2018 Inspection Date 20/07/2018
Survey held at SMAUTOMOTIVE
ELK C, 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #01-43 SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 10 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLN 2046P

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 10-9607198-R

Page Mo 1of3

. Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) ($)

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BOOT LID DISTORTED 1,718.45 1,718.45
2|REAR BOOT LID HINGE @3$182.10 NOT NECESSARY 364.20 .
2|REAR BOOT LID SHOCK ABSORBER @3374 45 NOT NECESSARY 748.90 -
1|REAR BOOT LID EMBLEM LOGO NECESSARY 61.10 61.10
1|REAR BOOT LID HARRIER LOGO MECESSARY 79.90 79.90
1|REAR BOOT LID NUMBER PLATE NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
2|REAR BOOT LID NUMBER PLATE LAMP @383.10 NOT NECESSARY 166.20 -
1|REAR BOOT LID CENTRE MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 872.85
1|REAR BOOT LID TOP COVER NOT NECESSARY 378.25 -
2|REAR BOOT LID SIDE REFLECTOR @$§242.20 CRACKED 484 .40 484.40
1|REAR BOOT LID INNER LOCK DAMAGED 581.10 418.60
1|REAR BOOT LID INNER LOCK COVER NOT NECESSARY A77.45 -
1|REAR BOOT LID INNER RUBBER cuT 374.45 374 45
1|REAR BOOT LID INNER TRIM BOARD DEFORMED 581.90 581.90
1|REAR BOOT LID INNER SIDE HANDLE COVER NOT NECESSARY 278.40
1|REAR BOOT LID WINDSCREEN SEAL NECESSARY 125.00 125.00
2|REAR BOOT LID WINDSCREEN SIDE MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 564 .00 -

@$282.00
2|REAR TAIL LAMP @3561 60 CRACKED 1,123.20 1,123.20
2|REAR TAIL LAMP PANEL @$587 20 TO REPAIR SEE 1,174.40

LABOUR

2|REAR TAIL LAMP LOWER BRACKET @$132.10 NOT NECESSARY 264.20 -
8|REAR TAIL LAMP CLIP @$8.00 NECESSARY 64.00 20.00
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 1,218.45 1,218.45
B|REAR BUMPER CLIP @36 50 MECESSARY 52.00 30.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @$131.35 NECESSARY 262.70 262.70
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER DEFORMED 561.30 396.90
2|REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER SIDE REFLECTOR NOT NECESSARY 282.80 -

@$141.40
1|REAR BUMPER INNER SPONGE CRACKED 182.10 182.10
2|REAR BUMPER MUD SHIELD @3$174 45 NOT NECESSARY 348.90 -
8|REAR BUMPER MUD SHIELD CLIP @$6.50 NOT NECESSARY 52.00 -

Report Ref No, CCB/CTI18013381/Aea3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ut Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrigl Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 198607188R GST Reg. Mo. 18-9607108-R

Fage No.:2 of 3

e Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition |\ Chop {gj} [SJ}
1|REAR END PANEL DISTORTED 781.90 781.90
1|REAR END PAMNEL TOP GARNISH DEFORMED 347 45 347 .45
1|REAR END PANEL LOCK SENSOR NOT NECESSARY 180.00 :
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL BUCKLED 972.45 97245
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL L/H SPANNER BOX DEFORMED 381.90 381.90
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL R/H SPANNER BOX DEFORMED 381,90 381.90
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL TOP COVER OUTER DEFORMED 561,85 561,85
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL TOP COVER INNER DEFORMED 379.40 379.40
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL TRIM NOT NECESSARY 561.10 i
1|REAR L/H FENDER TO REPAIR SEE 970.10
LABOUR
1|REAR L/H FENDER AIR DUCT DEFORMED 170.45 170.45
1|REAR LUH FENDER GLASS ASSY NOT NECESSARY 561,60
2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD @$781.90 DEFORMED 1,563.80 1,230.30
1|REAR EXHAUST BENT 731.35 73135
1|REAR CENTRE EXHAUST NOT NECESSARY 1.281.90 3
2|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING @369.90 NOT NECESSARY 139.80 .
1|REAR EXHAUST CHROME PIPE NOT NECESSARY 278.30 :
1|REAR EXHAUST ALUMINIUM COVER NOT NECESSARY 181.30 L
LESS 25% DISCOUNT : -3,254.03
23,919.15 9,762.07
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BOOT LID CAMERA (SN) DAMAGED 550.00 400,00
1|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 380.00 200.00
1|lGuM (SN) NECESSARY 90.00 50.00
1,020.00 650.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE & REFIT CUSHION, 280.00 80.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT ROOF LINNING. NOT NECESSARY 380.00 :
TO REMOVE & REFIT BOOT LID CAMERA & 380,00 100.00
WINDSCREEN CAMERA
TO REMOVE & REFIT REVERSE SENSOR. 100.00 50.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT L/H FENDER GLASS. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 ;

Report Ref No. CCB/CT118013381/Aea3n2




' V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
."_J = BE = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg, No: 199607198R GST Reg. No, 19-0607196-R Page No. 3 0f3
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop {;]} “J}
TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN. 150.00 120.00
TO REMOWVE & REFIT PETROL TANIK. NOT NECESSARY 280.00 :
TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR & CENTRE EXHAUST. 380.00 B0.00
TO CHECK WIRING. 100.00 30.00
TOWING FEE NOT NECESSARY 100.00
TUFF KOTE 150.00 50.00
PANEL BEATING INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR 3,500.00 1,400.00
TAIL LAMP PANEL AND REAR LIH FENDER.
SPRAY PAINTING 2,800.00 1,200 00
8,700.00 3.110.00
GRAND TOTAL 33,639.15 13,522.07
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 10,800.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CCB/CTI18013381/Aea3n2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng.ﬁ.HSDE,AHiRTE,AHSAE-ﬁ,H.M.ATM

Licensed Appraiser

MECLAINMER OF LIABILITY

TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repor is made solely for the s and benafit of the Client pamed on the front page of this Repon,

MWIWWWWWWW.W
Bepor, in whale of in part.




